Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:38 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; Admin A; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: SHC 5859X ON 25.05.2018 / SLR 958A [AAD1805-236]
Attachments: image001.wmz

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joy

Refer to our tele-conversation yesterday.

We confirmed this case is under NTUC, NTUC will have they own in-house surveyor to survey this vehicle.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

/‘-‘cag Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www .transcab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you
have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for
response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Jasmine Tan <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: claims@transcab.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SHC 5859X ON 25.05.2018 / SLR 958A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms. Jasmine,
We refer to the subject.

We were informed by M/s Lion City Rental (LCR) that car with plate no. SLR 958A has been sold on 11 May 2018.As such,
the vehicle is no longer part of LCR’s fleet.



In view of the above, we regret that we are unable to look into your claim and are instructed to close file.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is
strictly forbidden.



